

AUGUST MONTHLY MEETING CHRISTIAN YOUTH RODEO ASSOCIATION

Meeting Called to Order: 4:06

Location: Abilene KS

Prayer: Chad Chambers

Adult Board Present: Tara Newell, Stephanie Newell, Troy Callaway, Dan Jacobs, Dave Katzer, Stacie Adams, Dirk Henderson, Bret Seastrom, Chad Chambers

Adult Board Absent:

Youth Board Present: Mckenzie Jacobs, Kassie Adams, Kent Berkenmeier, Bronc Reser, Dali Reser, and Lily Henderson

Youth Board Absent:

Guest: Justin & Erin Zook, Chad Newell, Allison Chambers, Doug & Melanie Reser, Janice Hannigan, Jenna Weeks Hannigan, and Julie Henderson

July Minutes: read individually. Motion to approved minutes by Dan Jacobs with one correction to start time at finals, 2nd by Dave Katzer. Motion passed

July Treasurer Report: General Account beginning balance \$29098.04 ending balance \$30,660.07 Crisis Fund beginning balance \$652.82 ending balance \$652.82. Youth Board Fundraiser beginning balance \$1459.66 ending balance \$580.64. GS Scholarship fund beginning balance \$1969.90 ending balance \$1969.90. All bank statements were provided at meeting for all accounts. Motion to approve treasurer report by Dan Jacobs, 2nd by Stacie Adams. Motion passed.

Old Business:

Finals Buckles-Vendor will be Shea Michelle Designs again this year. Stacie will start to pick out designs and get a vote from the board.

Finals: Stacie Adams will double check what Kingman charges for stalls & electrical sites. Rough stock riders will vote on pick up men and bull fighters at our Washington rodeo. Announcer will be Doug Reser. Timers will be arranged by Hepler rodeo. Finals activity-the youth board will hold a cowboy prom. No finals act, Dirk Henderson & Tara Newell mentioned getting the parents involved in the 'down time', and after each event having the event winner taking a victory lap.

New Business:

We received a check at church in Abilene from 4C Ministries, Saturday night. Stacie Adams made a motion to donate the check to Desoto Youth Ministries, 2nd by Dan Jacobs. Motion passed.

Dirk Henderson would like to donate a short social media commercial for our 15th season. Dirk will need random facts, and some history about our association. This will need to be emailed to Dirk Henderson.

Royalty Update: Applications will be handed out by Washington and due at Hepler, along with application fee. Competition will be held Friday & Saturday of the NTSC rodeo. Motion to pay for royalty buckles out of general account by Tara Newell, 2nd by Stacie Adams. Motion passed.

Additions to agenda:

Back pen help would like get help with getting bulls bucking out of more than one chute, to expedite the rodeo.

Vendors at finals- Stacie will check with Kingman to see if they will charge and allow us to have vendors at finals.

Chad Newell wanted clarification regarding the helper on the ribbon roping when one side is a medical out, after call ins. The rules are not clear in our rulebook, and need to be clarified.

Another rule that needs to be clarified is the med out guidelines for the weekend. If a contestant 'meds out' of one event should they then be taken out of all events? Discussion tabled until next meeting.

Motion to adjourn by Dan Jacobs at 5:27, 2nd by Stacie Adams. Motion passed.